July 5, 2019

CERTIFICATION
No Procurement Activity of Consulting Services

I hereby certify that _ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS — SULTAN
KUDARAT 2ND DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE  has not undertaken Procurement Activity

on Consulting Services for 1% Semester of CY 2019, to date.

7M/:\MINTA T. TAHA, Ph.D.

District Engineer
DPWH, Sult#n Kudarat 2" District Bfigineering Office




Yadao, Annabelle P. ' ¥

From: PMR Monitoring <pmr@gppb.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Yadao, Annabelle P.

Subject: RE: DPWH SK2DEO PMR for 1st Semester of CY 2019 part 3
Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your PMR submission and will work on sending a
response to you as soon as possible.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday - Friday
from 8:30 am-5:30 pm.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISIO

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center, F. Ortigas Jr. Rd.,

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Tel. (02) 900-6741 to 44

Email: monitoring@gpp



| BT 2019
| R o

i
!

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
SULTAN KUDARAT 2
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGION XII
Lebak, Sultan Kudarat

July 05, 2019

ELMIRA S. CRUZ-CALSIDO

Deputy Executive Director IV

Government Procurement Policy Board-Technical Support Office
Unit 2506, Raffles Corporate Center,

F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Dear Director Calsido:

We are submitting the Procurement Monitoring Report (PMR) for the 1st Semester of
C.Y. 2019 and a certification for having no procurement activities of Consulting Services for

information and reference.

Very truly yours,

Djstrict tngmecr

R12.16 FCL/RVV
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
response to you as soon as possible,

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday - Friday
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‘ Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
SULTAN KUDARAT 2P
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
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ANNEX B

{DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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ANNEX B

(DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2018
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{DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Eng ing Office} Proci Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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ANNEX B

(DPWH Sultan Kudaral 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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(DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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(DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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{DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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(DPWH Sultan Kudarat 2nd District Engineering Office) Procurement Monitoring Report as of January to June 2019
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